

CHAPTER NO. 221

HOUSE BILL NO. 276

INTRODUCED BY EUDAILY, ELLIS, MEYER,
YARDLEY, LORY

IN THE HOUSE

January 19, 1979	Introduced and referred to Committee on Local Government.
February 5, 1979	Committee recommend bill do pass. Report adopted.
February 6, 1979	Printed and placed on members' desks.
February 7, 1979	On motion, passed until 36th Legislative Day.
February 13, 1979	Second reading, do pass.
February 14, 1979	Considered correctly engrossed.
February 15, 1979	Third reading, passed. Transmitted to second house.

IN THE SENATE

February 16, 1979	Introduced and referred to Committee on Local Government.
March 6, 1979	Committee recommend bill be concurred in. Report adopted.
March 8, 1979	Second reading, concurred in.
March 10, 1979	Third reading, concurred in.

IN THE HOUSE

March 12, 1979	Returned from second house. Concurred in. Sent to enrolling.
	Reported correctly enrolled.

11 BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATURE OF THE STATE OF MONTANA:

12 Section 1. Section 7-4-4201, MCA, is amended to read:

13 "7-4-4201. Salary of officers. ~~tit~~ The council ~~must~~ by
14 ordinance fix the salaries and compensation of the city
15 officers, policemen and other employees which ~~must~~ not
16 exceed the amount specified in this code.

17 ~~tit~~ The salary and compensation of an officer ~~must~~ not
18 be increased or diminished during his term of office.

19 ~~tit~~ The maximum annuity salary of a mayor ~~must~~ be fixed
20 by ordinance in all classes of cities.

21 ~~tit~~ The annuity salary and compensation of the
22 treasurer ~~must~~ be fixed by ordinance and ~~must~~ be for all
23 services rendered by such treasurer in any capacity.

24 ~~tit~~ The annuity salary and compensation of the city
25 attorney ~~must~~ be fixed by ordinance.

1 f6) -- the annual salary and compensation of the city
2 clerk must be fixed by ordinance.
3
4 f7) -- the compensation of the street commissioners chief
5 of the fire department city surveyor and other city
6 officers not provided in this code may be prescribed by
7 ordinance shall determine by ordinance or resolution the
8 salaries and compensation of elected and appointed city
officers and all city employees.

-End-

HB 276

Approved by Comm.
on Local Government

House BILL NO. 276

1 INTRODUCED BY

2 Lindsey Ellis
3 Meyer Wally Day

4 A BILL FOR AN ACT ENTITLED: "AN ACT TO CONSOLIDATE THE
5 PROVISIONS RELATING TO THE FIXING OF MUNICIPAL SALARIES;
6 PERMITTING THE FIXING OF SALARIES BY ORDINANCE OR
7 RESOLUTION; AND DELETING THE PROVISION THAT A MUNICIPAL
8 OFFICER MAY NOT RECEIVE AN INCREASE OR DECREASE IN PAY
9 DURING A TERM OF OFFICE; AMENDING SECTION 7-4-4201, MCA."

1 16--the--annual--salary--and--compensation--of--the--city
2 clerk--must--be--fixed--by--ordinances
3 17--the--compensation--of--the--street--commissioner--chief
4 of--the--fire--department--city--surveyor--and--other--city
5 officers--not--provided--in--this--code--may--be--prescribed--by
6 ordinance; shall determine by ordinance or resolution the
7 salaries and compensation of elected and appointed city
8 officers and all city employees."

-End-

10
11 BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATURE OF THE STATE OF MONTANA:

12 Section 1. Section 7-4-4201, MCA, is amended to read:
13 "7-4-4201. Salary of officers. 18 The council must--by
14 ordinance--fix--the--salaries--and--compensation--of--the--city
15 officers--police--and--other--employees--which--must--not
16 exceed--the--amount--specified--in--this--code;
17 19--The--salary--and--compensation--of--an--officer--must--not
18 be--increased--or--diminished--during--his--term--of--office;
19 20--The--maximum--annual--salary--of--a--mayor--must--be--fixed
20 by--ordinance--in--all--classes--of--cities;
21 22--The--annual--salary--and--compensation--of--the
22 treasurer--must--be--fixed--by--ordinance--and--must--be--for--all
23 services--rendered--by--such--treasurer--in--any--capacity;
24 25--The--annual--salary--and--compensation--of--the--city
25 attorney--must--be--fixed--by--ordinances.

House BILL NO. 276

INTRODUCED BY

Emily Ellis
Meyer Wally Day

A BILL FOR AN ACT ENTITLED: "AN ACT TO CONSOLIDATE THE PROVISIONS RELATING TO THE FIXING OF MUNICIPAL SALARIES; PERMITTING THE FIXING OF SALARIES BY ORDINANCE OR RESOLUTION; AND DELETING THE PROVISION THAT A MUNICIPAL OFFICER MAY NOT RECEIVE AN INCREASE OR DECREASE IN PAY DURING A TERM OF OFFICE; AMENDING SECTION 7-4-4201, MCA."

10

BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATURE OF THE STATE OF MONTANA:

Section 1. Section 7-4-4201, MCA, is amended to read:

"7-4-4201. Salary of officers. (1) The council must by ordinance fix the salaries and compensation of the city officers, policemen, and other employees which must not exceed the amount specified in this code.

(2) The salary and compensation of an officer must not be increased or diminished during his term of office.

(3) The maximum annual salary of a mayor must be fixed by ordinance in all classes of cities.

(4) The annual salary and compensation of the treasurer must be fixed by ordinance and must be for all services rendered by such treasurer in any capacity.

(5) The annual salary and compensation of the city attorney must be fixed by ordinance.

(6) The annual salary and compensation of the city clerk must be fixed by ordinance.

(7) The compensation of the street commissioners, chief of the fire department, city surveyor, and other city officers not provided for in this code may be prescribed by ordinance. shall determine by ordinance or resolution the salaries and compensation of elected and appointed city officers and all city employees.

-End-

5 A BILL FOR AN ACT ENTITLED: "AN ACT TO CONSOLIDATE THE
6 PROVISIONS RELATING TO THE FIXING OF MUNICIPAL SALARIES;
7 PERMITTING THE FIXING OF SALARIES BY ORDINANCE OR
8 RESOLUTION; AND DELETING THE PROVISION THAT A MUNICIPAL
9 OFFICER MAY NOT RECEIVE AN INCREASE OR DECREASE IN PAY
10 DURING A TERM OF OFFICE; AMENDING SECTION 7-4-4201, MCA."

12 BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATURE OF THE STATE OF MONTANA:

13 Section 1. Section 7-4-4201, MCA, is amended to read:

14 "7-4-4201. Salary of officers. (1) The council must by

15 ordinance fix the salaries and compensation of the city

16 officers, policemen and other employees which must not

17 exceed the amount specified in this code.

18 (2) The salary and compensation of an officer must not

19 be increased or diminished during his term of office.

20 (3) The maximum annual salary of a mayor must be fixed

21 by ordinance in all classes of cities.

22 (4) The annual salary and compensation of the

23 treasurer must be fixed by ordinance and must be for all

24 services rendered by such treasurer in any capacity.

25 (5) The annual salary and compensation of the city

1 attorney must be fixed by ordinance.
2 (6) -- the annuit-salary-and-compensation-of-the-city
3 clerk must be fixed by ordinance.
4 (7) -- the compensation of the street-commissioner-chief
5 of the fire-department-city-surveyor-and-other-city
6 officers not provided in this code may be prescribed by
7 ordinance shall determine by ordinance or resolution the
8 salaries and compensation of elected and appointed city
9 officers and all city employees."

-End-